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Goddard, Marcia

From: Bulatao, Tricia
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:25 PM
To: Moore, Ransom
Subject: FW: Albany County Request to Extend SHSP20

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

FYI 
 

From: Riley, Beverly (DHSES) <Beverly.Riley@dhses.ny.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:24 PM 
To: Bulatao, Tricia <Tricia.Bulatao@albanycountyny.gov> 
Subject: RE: Albany County Request to Extend SHSP20 
 

It is being processed.  Once it is finalized the primary and signatory will get an 
email stating it has been completed. 
 
Ty 
b 
 
From: Bulatao, Tricia <Tricia.Bulatao@albanycountyny.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:23 PM 
To: Riley, Beverly (DHSES) <Beverly.Riley@dhses.ny.gov> 
Subject: RE: Albany County Request to Extend SHSP20 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 
unexpected emails. 

 
Good afternoon, Bev.  
 
Following up on this as we are prepared to present this to the legislature if approved or anticipated to be approved by 
DSHES.  Please advise. 
 
All the best,  
Tricia  
 

From: Bulatao, Tricia  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:49 PM 
To: 'Riley, Beverly (DHSES)' <Beverly.Riley@dhses.ny.gov> 
Subject: RE: Albany County Request to Extend SHSP20 
 
Hi Bev,  
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It has been submitte4d.  
 
Tricia 
 

From: Bulatao, Tricia  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 10:54 AM 
To: Riley, Beverly (DHSES) <Beverly.Riley@dhses.ny.gov> 
Subject: RE: Albany County Request to Extend SHSP20 
 
Good morning, Beverly.  
 
I am reviewing this today and reach back out if needed or submit if all set by end of day.  
 
All the best,  
Tricia  
 

From: Riley, Beverly (DHSES) <Beverly.Riley@dhses.ny.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 3:18 PM 
To: Bulatao, Tricia <Tricia.Bulatao@albanycountyny.gov> 
Subject: RE: Albany County Request to Extend SHSP20 
 

Hi I made the updates to your contract.  When you get a moment can you log in and 
if all looks good- hit submit on the left hand side pane and I can continue the 
processing of the extension. 
 
Ty 
b 
 
From: Bulatao, Tricia <Tricia.Bulatao@albanycountyny.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 4:33 PM 
To: Riley, Beverly (DHSES) <Beverly.Riley@dhses.ny.gov> 
Cc: Alderson, Patrick <Patrick.Alderson@albanycountyny.gov>; Araujo, Alexandra 
<Alexandra.Araujo@albanycountyny.gov>; Moore, Ransom <Ransom.E.Moore@albanycountyny.gov>; Carney, Jeannine 
<Jeannine.Carney@albanycountyny.gov> 
Subject: Albany County Request to Extend SHSP20 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 
unexpected emails. 

 
Good afternoon, Beverly.  
 
Please find attached a request for an extension of SHSP20 for Albany County.   Attached for your review is a letter of 
justification and the proposed budget modifications.  
You may contact me here or at 518.447.7670 with any questions or needed follow up discussion.  
 
All the best, 
Tricia  
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Tricia Bulatao, MS, RDN 
Director of Public Health Emergency Preparedness  
and Performance Management  
Albany County Department of Health 
175 Green Street 
Albany, NY 12202 
(518) 447-4670 | (518) 708-5675 (c) 
tricia.bulatao@albanycountyny.gov 
www.albanycounty.com  
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